

Joseph Muller, Esq.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Joe Muller is a lawyer with over 30 years of experience in personal injury, malpractice, and products liability cases. Joe has helped hundreds of people successfully resolve their cases through negotiated settlements, mediations, arbitrations, or trials. His experience includes writing briefs and arguing a wide variety of issues before trial courts and appellate courts in Nebraska and Iowa, as well as the Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals.



In addition to being involved in many mediations as an advocate and now a mediator, Joe Muller has obtained a Graduate Certificate from the Werner Institute for Negotiation and Dispute Resolution at Creighton University. Joe has completed the mediation training required by the Nebraska Supreme Court Office of Dispute Resolution, and he is an approved Parenting Act mediator as well.

Joe's background and experience make him well suited to act as a mediator or arbitrator in a wide variety of disputes. His training can also be useful to work with you as a conflict specialist, whether as a coach, ally, or advocate.

EDUCATION

- Graduate Certificate, Werner Institute for Negotiation and Dispute Resolution, Creighton University, 2014
- J.D., Cum Laude, Benjamin Cardozo School of Law, Yeshiva University, 1982
- B.A., Southern Methodist University, 1979

ADMISSIONS

- United States Supreme Court, 2010
- Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals, 2008
- Texas, 1983 (inactive)



Nebraska, 1982

MEMBERSHIPS & CIVIC AFFILIATIONS

- Nebraska State Bar Association
- Omaha Bar Association
- Nebraska Mediation Association
- American Board of Trial Advocates
- American Association for Justice
- Nebraska Association of Trial Attorneys

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Attorney, Law Offices of Ronald J. Palagi, 1985-2013;
- Attorney, Bradford & Coenen, 1984-1985

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

"AV", Preeminent Rating, Martindale-Hubbell

